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STEEL STRIPS GROUP

Date: 20.03.2024

BSE Limited
Department of CorPorate Services'

Phiroze leejeebhoY Towers,

Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400 001

BSE Code: 513262

The National Stock Exchange of India

Limited
Exchange Plaza,

Plot No. C/1, G Block'

Bandra-Kurla ComPlex, Bandra (E)'

Mumbai - 400 051

NsE Code: SSWL

sub: Intimation under Regutation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Listinq oblisations and 
"i;;;;;'i;u-iiJmentsl 

Resulations, 201s {*sEBr

iLoon) negutations, 2015")

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations' 2015' this is to inform you that

the Company via its RTA, Link;time Indla Private Limited' New Delhi' has received an

i",,"r40"" .'g"tding loss of share certificates from below shareholder:

Pratibha Prabodh
Kulkarni

The Company shall approve and issue Leiter of Confirmation

n.i"tturv documents required for processing the requests'

Enclosed herewith e-mail intimation received from RTA'

Kindly take the same on your records please'

Thanklng You.
Yours faithfullY,

Limited. .-.--

upon satisfaction of a the

rorP)stfreawhey

+k\TdY
,1k,.,,"0",,
CompanY SecretarY

Regd. Office: Village Somalheri/Lehli, P.O. Dappar, Tehsil Derabassi, Disft. Mohali, Punjab (lndia)
rel : +91 (1762\ 275249,275872,275'173 Fax'. +91 (1762) 275228
Email : hrdho@sswlindia.com Website : www.sswlindia.com



Nishtha Chauhan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation

are sending herewith
database. Please find

instamisreports@linkintime.co in

20 March 2024 04:01

shamanjindal@sswlindia.com; nishtha chauhan@sswlindia.com;

kanika.sapra@sswlindia.com; ajaysharma@sswlindia.com

vijay.dhonchak@linkintime.co.in; swapann@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

lD6s93.pdf

39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we

information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

attached letter received from the Investor.

Client N Steel Stri Wheels Limited

Regards

Link lntime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

ame :

Stop
Transfer
Date

Folio No Name Certificate
No,

Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares

Reason

l-9 Mar
2024

001s033 PRATIBHA

PRABODH

KULKARNI

452 540601 -

542600

2000 Lost By

Holder

19 Mar
2024

0015033 PRATIBHA

PRABODH

KULKARN I

452 540601 -

542600

2000 N ame

Deletion
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